EXHIBIT 26



From: F[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=793E94B7A2114BA88643AB8339
19C481-WASHINGTON,]

Sent: Wed 1/18/2023 9:04:48 PM (UTC-05:00)
To: Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]
Subject: Re:

Yes, sounds good

Director o! Communications

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Ambassador
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org

On Jan 18, 2023, at 5:45 PM, Classe, John <jclasse(@rcid.org> wrote:

Thanks. Do you want to run this by our friends?

John H. Classe, Jr

District Administrator

Reedy Creek Improvement District
Office (407) 934-7480

Cell (407) 572-9551

www.rcid.org
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rror: I < >
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>

Subject: RE:



Director of Communications
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Ambassador
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org
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From: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 1:50 PM

Subject:

Thoughts?

John H. Classe, Jr

District Administrator

Reedy Creek Improvement District
Office (407) 934-7480

Cell (407) 572-9551

www.rcid.org
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Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record.
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.





